

Preferred Vendor Directory

This guide is only to be used for AMXL DSP's as an alternative for AMXL Preventative Maintenance tasks.

This Element Preferred Vendor Network is NOT available for DOT Inspections, DOT Repairs or Step Vans.

All DOT Inspections/DOT Repairs must be coordinated through Amerit at this time

Updated on: 4/6/2021 6:43:32 AM

Table of Contents

HAL130B Post Road Colonie NY 12204	
HAT13184 Fayettesville Road Atlanta GA 30316	5
HAU15811 Trade Center Dr., Bldg 10 Austin TX 78744	
HBD165 Holmes Road Newington CT 6111	
HBF21019 6th Ave N Kent WA 98033	
HBF46311 36TH AVE W Everette WA 98203	9
HBI13920 E Lanark St Meridian ID 83642	10
HBM32501 3rd Place W Birmingham AL 35204	11
HBN110 Dell Parkway Nashville TN 37217	12
HBO1350 Revolutionary Drive East Taunton MA 2145	13
HCE223371 Aurora Road Bedford OH 44146	14
HCH1201 Emerald Dr Joliet IL 60433	
HCH22350 S Wood St Chicago IL 60608	
HCH33557 BUTTERFIELD RD Aurora IL 605022	
HCI12500 Heinz Rd Iowa City IA 52240	
HCL14525 Statesville Avenue Charlotte NC 28269	
HCM13538 Tradeport Ct Lockbourne OH 43137	20
HCN13521 Point Pleasant Rd Hebron KY 41048	
HCT24400 Amnicola Hwy Chattanooga TN 7406	
HDA12701 West Bethel Road Coppell TX 75099	
HDC16885 Commercial Drive Springfield VA 22150	
HDS1200 SE 37TH ST Grimes IA 50111	
HDT212795 Premier Center Court Plymouth MI 48170	
HEU133468 Eagle Rd, Bldg 40 Tangent OR 97389	27
HEW2100 Forge Way Rockaway NJ 7866	28
HGE12720 E Ferry Avenue Spokane WA 99202	29
HGR13800 36th Street SE Grand Rapids MI 49512	
HIN33507 Olive Road Suite F South Bend IN 46617	31
HJX12780 Lloyd Road Jacksonville FL 32254	32
HKX11601 3rd Creek Road #5 Knoxville TN 37916	
HLA15650 Dolly Avenue Buena Park CA 90620	
HLA221420 Needham Ranch Parkway, Bldg. 6 Santa Clarita CA 91352	35
HLA44375 North Perris Blvd Perris CA 92571	36
HLI1400 Sharkey Drive Maumelle AR 72113	
HLO14302 Chefs Way Louisville KY 40218	38
HMB18792 Ely Road Pensacola FL 32514	39
HMC127200 W 157th St New Century KS 66031	40
HMI11900 NW 132nd PI Miami FL 33181	
HMK111211 Burlington Rd Kenosha WI 53144	
HMK25004 Tradewinds Parkway Madison WI 53718	
HMK35739 Green Valley Court Oshkosh WI 54904	
HMO1901 West Landstreet Road, Suite C Orlando FL 32824	45
HMS16105 Trenton Lane N Plymouth MN 55113	46
HMY110057 West Airliner Drive Saint Rose LA 70087	47
HNY180 Grumman rd w Bethpage NY 11801	
HNY256-85 49th St Flushing NY 11378	49
HOM12836 N 11th Street Omaha NE 68110	
HPB16729 Belvedere Rd - Bldg 5 West Palm Beach FL 33413	
HPD115000 N Lombard St Portland OR 97203	
HPH11225 Forest Parkway West Deptford NJ 8066	
HRC14701 COMMERCE RD 1-95 LOGISTICS Richmond VA 23234	
HRD11805 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27703	
HRD2805 South Briggs Avenue DURHAM NC 27703	
HRN11265 Spice Island Drive Sparks NV 89431	
HRO11777 Henrietta Road Rochester NY 14606	
HSA12367 Tremont Road., Bldg A Savannah GA 31405	
HSD18123 Miralani Drive San Diego CA 92126	
HSF244051 Osgood Road Fremont CA 94539	
	🔾 1

HSM13640 Ramos Drive Sacramento CA 95691	64
HSX24825 Eisenhauer Rd San Antonio TX 78218	
	0.5
HSY16804 Manlius Center Road Syracuse NY 13211	.oo
HTC15990 S. Country Club Rd. Tucson AZ 85706	
HTP19799 International Ct N Saint Petersburg FL 33716	
HVB1804 Greenbrier Circle Chesapeake VA 23320	
WIN114831 Foundation Ave Evansville IN 47725	
WKS14044 North Toben Wichita KS 67213	
WMI13280 Commerce Centre Saginaw MI 48601	71
WMO13002 South Prigmore Avenue Joplin MO 64804	
WQQ18000 Bluewater Rd NW, Ste E Albuquerque NM 87121	
WTX23002 E MUNICIPAL DR Lubbock Tx 79403	

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HAL1	30B Post Road Colonie NY 12204

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
H L Gage Sales 121 Washington Avenue Ext Albany NY 12205 (518) 456-8871	2.36	Where is it?
Leroy Holding Company 26 Main Street Albany NY 12204 (518) 469-4330	8.64	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HAT1	3184 Fayettesville Road Atlanta GA 30316

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Peach State Freightliner 5884 Frontage Road Forest Park GA 30297 (404) 366-8044	7.81	Where is it?
Moons Service Center 6981 Mableton Parkway Southeast Mableton GA 30126 (770) 944-1029	14.99	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HAU1	5811 Trade Center Dr., Bldg 10 Austin TX 78744

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Johnsons Fleet Service 2800A Hoeke Lane Austin TX 78744 (512) 389-2121	2.05	Where is it?
Freightliner Of Austin 1701 Smith Road Austin TX 78721 (512) 389-0000	4.43	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HBD1	65 Holmes Road Newington CT 6111

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
International Fleet Services 49 Shield street West Hartford CT 6110 (860) 206-3077	2.3	Where is it?
Top Truck Center 222 Prospect Street East Hartford CT 6108 (860) 289-5234	8.35	Where is it?
Ultimate Auto Truck & Equip 551 Main Street Cromwell CT 6416 (860) 635-4133	9.21	Where is it?
Street Fleet Mechanics 18 Peters Road Bloomfield CT 6002 (860) 286-9961	10.59	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HBF2	1019 6th Ave N Kent WA 98033

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
International Leasing Co 8108 South 212Th Street Kent WA 98032 (253) 872-8761	1.53	Where is it?
Rwc Group 13123-48Th Ave South Seattle WA 98168 (206) 433-3461	8.07	Where is it?
Freightliner Northwest 277 Stewart Road S.w. Pacific WA 98047 (253) 863-7393	9.90	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HBF4	6311 36TH AVE W Everette WA 98203

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Fleet Service Auto & Truck 8215 Broadway Everett WA 98203 (425) 610-4662	5.23	Where is it?
Motor Trucks 315 Riverside Road Everett WA 98201 (425) 258-2691	8.96	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HBI1	3920 E Lanark St Meridian ID 83642

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Trebar Kenworth Sales-boise 4100 S. Transport Boise ID 83705 (208) 345-6410	9.39	Where is it?
Deranged Diesel Repair Llc 1177 West Wright Street Boise ID 83705 (208) 384-9252	10.51	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Boise International 770 West Amity Rd. Boise ID 83705 (208) 401-2200	11.37	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
НВМ3	2501 3rd Place W Birmingham AL 35204

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
W W Williams - Birmingham 1160 Bankhead Highway West Birmingham AL 35204 (205) 252-9025	1.24	Where is it?
Birmingham Freightliner 401 Daniel Payne Drive Birmingham AL 35214 (205) 322-6695	2.60	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HBN1	10 Dell Parkway Nashville TN 37217

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Neely Coble Company 319 Fesslers Lane Nashville TN 37210 (615) 244-8900	5.17	Where is it?
Palfleet Truck Equipment Co Llc 2640 Locust Street Nashville TN 37207 (615) 913-1979	9.56	Where is it?
J & E Auto 3801 Charlotte Avenue Nashville TN 37209 (615) 297-2943	10.93	Where is it?
West Power Services 1401 South Dickerson Road Goodlettsville TN 37072 (615) 756-4267	13.04	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HBO1	350 Revolutionary Drive East Taunton MA 2145	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Sullivan Tire 34 Turnpike Street West Bridgewater MA 2379 (508) 588-8306	13.25	Where is it?
Ira Smith Truck Repair 107 Eastman Street South Easton MA 2375 (508) 238-5922	14.43	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HCE2	23371 Aurora Road Bedford OH 44146	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Suburban Car & Truck Repair 17309 South Miles Road Cleveland OH 44128 (216) 662-2102	3.60	Where is it?
Hans' Freightliner Of Cleveland 14520 Broadway Ave. Cleveland OH 44125 (216) 581-0046	4.62	Where is it?
Fialas Truck Repair 5411 Dunham Road Maple Heights OH 44137 (216) 581-8566	4.63	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCH1	201 Emerald Dr Joliet IL 60433

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rendels 40 Mills Road Joliet IL 60433 (815) 740-4545	1.10	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Joliet 103 S. Larkin Ave Joliet IL 60436 (815) 553-8300	4.11	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCH2	2350 S Wood St Chicago IL 60608

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Chicago 4655 S. Central Ave Chicago IL 60638 (708) 295-5800	6.80	Where is it?
M & K Truck Centers 7900 Bulldog Dr Summit IL 60501 (708) 594-5151	10.56	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
НСН3	3557 BUTTERFIELD RD Aurora IL 605022

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
P.T.R. Truck Parts & Service 1201 Howard Drive West Chicago IL 60185 (630) 231-0990	5.70	Where is it?
Automotivation 270 Eisenhower Lane North Lombard IL 60148 (630) 627-1717	14.60	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCI1	2500 Heinz Rd Iowa City IA 52240

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Cedar Rapids Truck Center 9201 6Th Street Southwest Cedar Rapids IA 52401 (319) 848-4131	20.1	Where is it?
Truck Country Of Cedar Rapids 8415 6Th Street Southwest Cedar Rapids IA 52404 (319) 365-0531	21	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCL1	4525 Statesville Avenue Charlotte NC 28269

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
General Parts And Repair 850 West Craighead Road Charlotte NC 28206 (704) 597-0547	1.94	Where is it?
Excel Truck Group 4633 Equipment Drive Charlotte NC 28269 (704) 597-1110	2.44	Where is it?
National Fleet Management Inc 5029 Equipment Drive Charlotte NC 28269 (704) 676-6023	2.44	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Charlotte International 3510 N I-85 Charlotte NC 28206 (704) 596-3500	2.49	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HCM1	3538 Tradeport Ct Lockbourne OH 43137	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Ricart Automotive Group 4255 South Hamilton Columbus OH 43227 (614) 836-6300	12.32	Where is it?
Columbus Truck & Equipment 1688 E 5th Ave Columbus OH 43219 (614) 252-3111	14.54	Where is it?
Demary Truck 1055 Dublin Road Columbus OH 43215 (614) 486-9603	14.68	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCN1	3521 Point Pleasant Rd Hebron KY 41048

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Cincinnati 11775 Highway Drive Cincinnati OH 45241 (513) 372-8800	6.76	Where is it?
Queensgate Truck Center 1330 West 7Th Street Cincinnati OH 45203 (513) 579-9083	7.66	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HCT2	4400 Amnicola Hwy Chattanooga TN 7406

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Nichols Fleet Equipment, Inc. 2401 East 31St Street Chattanooga TN 37407 (423) 622-7528	6.68	Where is it?
Snider Fleet Solutions 1148 East 23Rd Street Chattanooga TN 37408 (423) 267-1176	6.81	Where is it?
Eagle Fleet Services 2813 Lakeview Drive Rossville GA 30741 (423) 280-0880	8.89	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HDA1	2701 West Bethel Road Coppell TX 75099

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
D F W Fleet Services 2510 109Th Street Grand Prairie TX 75050 (972) 660-2233	11.56	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Dallas 515 North Loop 12 Irving TX 75061 (972) 445-7505	12.03	Where is it?
M H C Kenworth - Dallas 4040 Irving Boulevard Dallas TX 75247 (214) 920-7300	13.94	Where is it?
Southwest International Trucks 3722 Irving Boulevard Dallas TX 75247 (214) 689-1400	14.43	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HDC1	6885 Commercial Drive Springfield VA 22150

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Hogan And Sons 7451 Lee Highway Falls Church VA 22042 (703) 289-9660	5.71	Where is it?
Ted Britt Truck Repair Center 11165 Fairfax Blvd Fairfax VA 22030 (703) 591-8484	11.13	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HDS1	200 SE 37TH ST Grimes IA 50111

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
United Fleet 1 2550 100 Street Suite B Urbandale IA 50322 (515) 334-5134	3.47	Where is it?
Bascom Truck And Automotive 6645 Northeast 14 Street Des Moines IA 50313 (515) 289-4545	13.60	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HDT2	12795 Premier Center Court Plymouth MI 48170

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Garrett Auto & Truck 24175 Industrial Park Drive Farmington Hills MI 48335 (248) 478-8382	6.70	Where is it?
Wolverine Freightliner West 3000 William Ypsilanti MI 48198 (734) 879-2500	13.56	Where is it?
Fleet Service 52405 Grand River Ave N New Hudson MI 48165 (248) 437-8178	15.63	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HEU1	33468 Eagle Rd, Bldg 40 Tangent OR 97389	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Pape Kenworth 33693 Mcfarland Road Tangent OR 97389 (541) 812-0207	0.94	Where is it?
Ken Fisher Auto & Truck Repair 2645 Southeast 3Rd Street Corvallis OR 97333 (541) 757-3200	11.38	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HEW2	100 Forge Way Rockaway NJ 7866

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
J.D. Automotive & Truck 331 Richards Avenue Dover NJ 7801 (973) 366-0799	3.79	Where is it?
Jerrys Shell & Service 11 Boonton Turnpike Lincoln Park NJ 7035 (973) 696-9639	13.62	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HGE1	2720 E Ferry Avenue Spokane WA 99202	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rays Truck Service 727 East Pacific Spokane WA 99202 (509) 535-3559	2.13	Where is it?
R W C Group 824 North Thierman Road Spokane WA 99212 (509) 928-6300	4.21	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HGR1	3800 36th Street SE Grand Rapids MI 49512	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
West Michigan International 575 56Th Street Grand Rapids MI 49548 (616) 241-4656	6.03	Where is it?
Techmasters 7746 South Division Grand Rapids MI 49548 (616) 281-6006	6.42	Where is it?
Freightliner Of Grand Rapids, Inc. 5285 Clay Avenue S.w. Grand Rapids MI 49548 (616) 531-6600	7.76	Where is it?
W W Williams - Grand Rapids 500 Gordon Industrial Court Grand Rapids MI 49503 (616) 878-7071	9.29	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HIN3	3507 Olive Road Suite F South Bend IN 46617	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Truck Centers Inc. 1011 West Sample Street South Bend IN 46619 (574) 289-4065	7.22	Where is it?
Marsh Auto Repair 2680 South 11Th Street Niles MI 49120 (269) 262-0756	7.89	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HJX1	2780 Lloyd Road Jacksonville FL 32254

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Auto Masters Fleet Service 5109 West Beaver Street Jacksonville FL 32254 (904) 786-0400	2.74	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Jacksonville 5175 W. Beaver St. Jacksonville FL 32254 (904) 783-6170	2.74	Where is it?
Tom Nehl Truck Company 417 South Edgewood Avenue Jacksonville FL 32254 (904) 388-5573	3.26	Where is it?
Allstate Auto & Truck Repair 1821 East 30Th Street Jacksonville FL 32206 (904) 683-6707	8.98	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HKX1	1601 3rd Creek Road #5 Knoxville TN 37916

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Acts Fleet Maintenance Service 1721-B Old Callahan Road Knoxville TN 37912 (865) 938-5910	3.40	Where is it?
M H C Kenworth - Knoxville 1400 Ault Road Knoxville TN 37914 (865) 637-0880	8.64	Where is it?
Acts Fleet Maintenance Service 10625 Lexington Drive Knoxville TN 37932 (866) 938-5910	10.84	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HLA1	5650 Dolly Avenue Buena Park CA 90620

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Westrux International, Inc. 15555 Valley View Avenue Santa Fe Springs CA 90670 (562) 404-1020	1.64	Where is it?
Los Angeles Freightliner - Western Star 2429 S. Peck Road Whittier CA 90601 (562) 447-1200	10.76	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Whittier 2450 Kella Avenue Whittier CA 90601 (562) 551-5000	10.76	Where is it?
Inland Kenworth - Montebello 1600 W. Washington Boulevard Montebello CA 90640 (323) 278-4100	11.95	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HLA2	21420 Needham Ranch Parkway, Bldg. 6 Santa Clarita CA 91352

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Sylmar 12985 West Foothill Blvd. Sylmar CA 91342 (818) 838-6900	7.36	Where is it?
Rwc International 11341 San Fernando Road San Fernando CA 91340 (818) 834-6878	7.69	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HLA4	4375 North Perris Blvd Perris CA 92571	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Westrux International 2200 East Steel Road Colton CA 92324 (909) 825-5121	15.29	Where is it?
Luthers Truck & Equipment 36233 Cherry Valley Boulevard Cherry Valley CA 92223 (951) 769-3738	16.04	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HLI1	400 Sharkey Drive Maumelle AR 72113	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Fleet Management Services 901 East 8Th Street Little Rock AR 72202 (501) 375-3672	12.95	Where is it?
Taylor Truck & Trailer 1700 East 14Th Street Little Rock AR 72202 (501) 375-0251	13.94	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HLO1	4302 Chefs Way Louisville KY 40218

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Kenworth Of Louisville 4330 Poplar Level Road Louisville KY 40213 (502) 459-1200	2.22	Where is it?
Uhl Truck Sales 4300 Poplar Level Road Louisville KY 40213 (502) 451-8360	2.22	Where is it?
Kentucky Truck Sales, Inc. 1403 Trucker's Blvd. Jeffersonville IN 47130 (812) 283-7172	10.72	Where is it?
Mcmahon Truck Centers 1606 Progress Way Clarksville IN 47129 (812) 280-2100	12.28	Where is it?
On Site Fleet Services 7620 Old State Road 60 Sellersburg IN 47172 (812) 248-0881	14.18	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HMB1	8792 Ely Road Pensacola FL 32514

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Ward International Trucks 5885 North W Street Pensacola FL 32505 (850) 474-9301	5.07	Where is it?
Gulf Coast Fleet Maintenance 2719 North P Street Pensacola FL 32505 (850) 433-4064	6.44	Where is it?
Empire Truck Sales Pensacola 2255 West Detroit Boluevard Pensacola FL 32534 (850) 316-9000	7.63	Where is it?
Gary Sapps Automotive Service 6806 Pine Forest Road Pensacola FL 32526 (850) 944-3340	8.21	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMC1	27200 W 157th St New Century KS 66031	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Kansas City 11525 S. Rogers Rd Olathe KS 66062 (913) 764-6000	8.12	Where is it?
Kansas City Peterbilt 8915 Woodend Road Kansas City KS 66111 (913) 441-2020	16.27	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMI1	1900 NW 132nd Pl Miami FL 33181	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Truckmax 6000 Nw 77th Ct Miami FL 33166 (305) 777-9000	6.90	Where is it?
Dade Truck 7250 Northwest 43Rd Street Miami FL 33166 (305) 592-0355	7.20	Where is it?
Lou Bachrudt Freightliner 9900 Northwest 77Th Avenue Hialeah FL 33016 (305) 652-2336	7.93	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HMK1	11211 Burlington Rd Kenosha WI 53144		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Lakeside International Truck 1008 Sylvania Avenue Sturtevant WI 53177 (262) 884-1300	7.62	Where is it?
Peterbilt Northern Illinois - Wadsworth/jx Enterpr 42400 Hwy 41 Wadsworth IL 60083 (800) 243-7383	12.21	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMK2	5004 Tradewinds Parkway Madison WI 53718	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Meier Truck Fleet Repair 5501 Femrite Drive Madison WI 53718 (608) 255-6773	0.42	Where is it?
Madison Truck Equipment 2410 South Stoughton Road Madison WI 53716 (608) 222-5591	1.47	Where is it?
Smiths Service Center 4313 Nakoosa Trail Madison WI 53714 (608) 241-1232	4.62	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HMK3	5739 Green Valley Court Oshkosh WI 54904		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
L & S Truck Center Of Appleton, Inc. 330 N. Bluemound Dr. Appleton WI 54914 (920) 749-1700	12.57	Where is it?
Packer City International Truck 4249 West Converters Drive Appleton WI 54913 (920) 996-4642	14.19	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMO1	901 West Landstreet Road, Suite C Orlando FL 32824	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Orlando South 9401 Bachman Road Orlando FL 32824 (407) 403-5300	0.43	Where is it?
Central Truck & Equipment Repair 103 South Orange Blossom Trail Orlando FL 32805 (407) 872-1509	7.31	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center - Orlando 2350 Diversified Way Orlando FL 32804 (407) 581-8000	9.48	Where is it?
Orlando Freightliner 2455 S. Orange Blossom Trail Apopka FL 32703 (407) 295-3846	15.09	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMS1	6105 Trenton Lane N Plymouth MN 55113	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Bona Bros. Automotive Service 5333 University Avenue Ne Fridley MN 55421 (763) 586-6050	10.53	Where is it?
Astleford International 3000 Broadway North East Minneapolis MN 55413 (612) 378-1660	12.75	Where is it?
Allstate Peterbilt North 21800 John Deere Lane Rogers MN 55374 (763) 428-4333	13.10	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HMY1	10057 West Airliner Drive Saint Rose LA 70087	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Jackson Truck And Trailer 1000 Industry Road Kenner LA 70062 (504) 733-0037	0.07	Where is it?
International Trucks Of Acadia 301 Hord Street Harahan LA 70123 (504) 733-7711	6.93	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HNY1	80 Grumman rd w Bethpage NY 11801

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
T L C Auto & Truck Center 230 Route 109 Farmingdale NY 11735 (631) 753-2211	5.64	Where is it?
Nunzios Auto Works 343 Sea Cliff Avenue Sea Cliff NY 11579 (516) 676-0350	12.93	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HNY2	56-85 49th St Flushing NY 11378

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Tohme Trucking Corp 51-25 35Th Street Long Island City NY 11101 (718) 729-4228	1.60	Where is it?
Smart Fleet Maintenance 138 Nostrand Avenue Brooklyn NY 11205 (347) 442-0387	2.48	Where is it?
Meadowlands Freightliner 707 Valley Brook Avenue Lyndhurst NJ 7071 (201) 939-7790	14.70	Where is it?
J Sons Equipment 425 Bergen Avenue Kearny NJ 7032 (201) 997-1684	15.51	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HOM1	2836 N 11th Street Omaha NE 68110	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Cornhusker International Trucks 4502 South 110Th Street Omaha NE 68137 (402) 331-8801	11.36	Where is it?
Truck Center Companies 14321 Cornhusker Road Omaha NE 68138 (402) 592-2440	11.36	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HPB1	6729 Belvedere Rd - Bldg 5 West Palm Beach FL 33413	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Excel Fleet Service 351 North Jog Road West Palm Beach FL 33413 (561) 686-4665	0.91	Where is it?
Toms Diesel Truck And Auto Shop 825 15Th Street Lake Park FL 33403 (561) 249-2528	8.94	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HPD1	15000 N Lombard St Portland OR 97203	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Peterson Trucks 61 Northeast Columbia Boulevard Portland OR 97211 (503) 285-9300	7.77	Where is it?
Mccoy Freightliner 9622 N.e. Vancouver Way Portland OR 97211 (503) 283-0345	8.10	Where is it?
Pape Kenworth 550 N.e. Columbia Boulevard Portland OR 97211 (503) 240-6282	8.39	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HPH1	1225 Forest Parkway West Deptford NJ 8066		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Bellmawr Truck Repair Company 781 Creek Road Bellmawr NJ 8031 (856) 933-3942	7.41	Where is it?
Elite Auto 4200 Strand Avenue Pennsauken NJ 8109 (856) 486-1830	11.56	Where is it?
Mardinly Enterprises 701 Parkway Boulevard Broomall PA 19008 (610) 544-9490	14.26	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HRC1	4701 COMMERCE RD 1-95 LOGISTICS Richmond VA 23234	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Peterbilt Of Richmond 2800-a Deepwater Terminal Road Richmond VA 23234 (804) 231-9800	1.90	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center Chester International 1521 West Hundred Road Chester VA 23836 (804) 414-3200	8.37	Where is it?
On Site Fleet Services Of Va 3004-A Impala Place Richmond VA 23228 (804) 308-9542	11.79	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HRD1	1805 TW Alexander Drive Durham NC 27703		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Transource Hino Trucks 8808 Midway West Rd Raleigh NC 27617 (919) 782-8785	5.13	Where is it?
M H C Kenworth 3600 Interworth Service Road Durham NC 27704 (919) 682-5481	8.25	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HRD2	805 South Briggs Avenue DURHAM NC 27703		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
M H C Kenworth 3600 Interworth Service Road Durham NC 27704 (919) 682-5481	5.63	Where is it?
Transource Hino Trucks 8808 Midway West Rd Raleigh NC 27617 (919) 782-8785	9.28	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HRN1	1265 Spice Island Drive Sparks NV 89431

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Truck Parts & Equipment - Sparks 2272 Larkin Circle Sparks NV 89431 (775) 359-8840	1.62	Where is it?
American Truck & Trailer Repair 1550 Marietta Way Sparks NV 89431 (775) 351-2887	1.91	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HRO1	1777 Henrietta Road Rochester NY 14606	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Regional International Corp. 1007 Lehigh Station Road Henrietta NY 14467 (585) 359-2011	2.74	Where is it?
American Fleet Maintenance 275 International Boulevard Rochester NY 14624 (585) 235-0380	6.52	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
HSA1	2367 Tremont Road., Bldg A Savannah GA 31405		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
The W W Williams Company 14 Westgate Boulevard Savannah GA 31405 (912) 232-2602	1.10	Where is it?
Low Country Fleet Services 20 Bryce Industrial Drive Savannah GA 31405 (912) 234-2173	2.53	Where is it?
Kenworth Of Savannah - Port Wentworth 5622 Highway 21 North Port Wentworth GA 31407 (912) 964-4444	10.22	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HSD1	8123 Miralani Drive San Diego CA 92126	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center San Diego 8464 Miramar Road San Diego CA 92126 (858) 586-2344	0.46	Where is it?
Velocity Truck Centers 6066 Miramar Road San Diego CA 92121 (619) 564-3701	2.75	Where is it?
Draco Trucks Inc 7424 Mission Gorge San Diego CA 92120 (619) 287-7300	7.46	Where is it?
Southern California Fleet Srvcs 450 Corporate Drive Escondido CA 92029 (760) 233-1383	16.47	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HSF2	44051 Osgood Road Fremont CA 94539

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Bay Counties Diesel Service 42370 Boyce Road Fremont CA 94538 (510) 490-5665	2.75	Where is it?
Monarch Auto & Truck Repair 195 North 30Th Street San Jose CA 95116 (408) 275-0500	12.34	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HSL1	355 North John Glenn Road Salt Lake City UT 84116

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Salt Lake City International 964 South 3800 West Salt Lake City UT 84104 (801) 972-5320	4.29	Where is it?
United Fleet Sales & Service 1777 West 200 South Salt Lake City UT 84104 (801) 856-8590	6.83	Where is it?
Onsite Fleet Management 455 West Fayette Avenue Salt Lake City UT 84101 (801) 671-8409	9.70	Where is it?
Utah Fleet 371 West 1500 South Salt Lake City UT 84115 (801) 972-4433	9.84	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HSM1	3640 Ramos Drive Sacramento CA 95691	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Scheidels Fleet Service 731 North Market Boulevard Sacramento CA 95834 (916) 923-3979	10.03	Where is it?
Sacramento Truck Center 100 Opportunity Street Sacramento CA 95838 (916) 286-2000	10.03	Where is it?
All Valley Diesel Service 8794 Fruitridge Road Sacramento CA 95826 (916) 381-4792	13.81	Where is it?
Future Ford of Sacramento 4625 Madison Avenue Sacramento CA 95841 (916) 265-0841	19.3	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HSX2	4825 Eisenhauer Rd San Antonio TX 78218	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Grande Truck Center 4562 lh 10 East San Antonio TX 78220 (210) 661-4121	4.66	Where is it?
Rush Truck Center San Antonio 8922 lh-10 East Converse TX 78109 (210) 901-7100	5.13	Where is it?
Alamo City Truck Service 3410 East Houston Street San Antonio TX 78220 (210) 225-5507	5.84	Where is it?
R & R Automotive & Road Service 834 South Hackberry San Antonio TX 78203 (210) 532-3281	7.94	Where is it?
Limons Road Service 2022 South Loredo Street San Antonio TX 78207 (210) 224-1250	9.98	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address
HSY1	6804 Manlius Center Road Syracuse NY 13211

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Chris Automotive Repair 6312 East Molloy Road East Syracuse NY 13057 (315) 437-5648	3.37	Where is it?
Garys Auto 7102 Fly Road East Syracuse NY 13057 (315) 437-9205	3.38	Where is it?
Stadium International Trucks 105 7Th North Street Liverpool NY 13088 (315) 475-8471	7.97	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HTC1	5990 S. Country Club Rd. Tucson AZ 85706	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Accurate Service 843 South Campbell Avenue Tucson AZ 85719 (520) 622-7685	4.76	Where is it?
Mobile Maintenance & Towing 2014 West Gardener Lane Tuscon AZ 85705 (520) 293-1988	11.21	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HTP1	9799 International Ct N Saint Petersburg FL 33716	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Pyramid Fleet & Truck Service 3231 46Th Avenue North St Petersburg FL 33714 (727) 527-5764	3.97	Where is it?
Dynamic Diesel Works 5303 126Th Avenue North Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 573-1541	4.44	Where is it?
Platinum Wrench Auto Repair 10166 66 Th Street Pinellas Park FL 33782 (727) 544-4555	5.33	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
HVB1	804 Greenbrier Circle Chesapeake VA 23320	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Norfolk Truck Center 736 Tidewater Drive Norfolk VA 23504 (757) 622-3246	5.53	Where is it?
West Service Center 904 Cavalier Bouelvard Chesapeake VA 23323 (757) 487-4420	9.29	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
WIN1	14831 Foundation Ave Evansville IN 47725		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Truck Centers Inc - Evansville 325 Rusher Creek Road Evansville IN 47725 (812) 868-2700	3.14	Where is it?
Ruxer Truck Center 5600 East Morgan Evansville IN 47716 (812) 479-1111	10.08	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
WKS1	4044 North Toben Wichita KS 67213		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Summit Truck Group 5549 Chuzy Drive Wichita KS 67219 (316) 712-5126	6.36	Where is it?
Midwest Auto & Diesel Repair 4475 East 31St Street South Wichita KS 67210 (316) 351-8945	8.89	Where is it?
Professional Fleet Service 2650 South Custer Street Wichita KS 67217 (316) 524-6000	12.80	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
WMI1	3280 Commerce Centre Saginaw MI 48601	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
M&K Truck Centers 3431 Wolf Road Saginaw MI 48601 (989) 752-3100	0.72	Where is it?
Schaefer & Bierlein Inc. 1015 Weiss Street Frankenmuth MI 48734 (989) 652-9965	14.15	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address		
WMO1	3002 South Prigmore Avenue Joplin MO 64804		

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Joplin Freightliner Sales, Inc. 3201 E. 32nd Street Joplin MO 64804 (417) 624-7075	4.45	Where is it?
Summit Truck Group 2800 South Davis Boulevard Joplin MO 64804 (417) 781-2766	4.45	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
WQQ1	8000 Bluewater Rd NW, Ste E Albuquerque NM 87121	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Rush Truck Center Albuquerque 6521 Hanover Road N.w. Albuquerque NM 87121 (505) 839-3600	1.20	Where is it?
Roberts Truck Center 1623 Aspen Avenue Northwest Albuquerque NM 87104 (505) 243-7883	4.22	Where is it?
Albuquerque Freightliner 12901 U S Highway 66 Albuquerque NM 87121 (505) 833-1000	5.81	Where is it?

Delivery Station	Delivery Station Address	
WTX2	3002 E MUNICIPAL DR Lubbock Tx 79403	

Vendor		
No mobile vendor available	Please refer to the list of suppliers below	

Dealer / Independent	Distance	Location
Summit Truck Group 4510 Avenue A Lubbock TX 79404 (806) 763-8213	5.35	Where is it?
Lubbock Truck Sales, Inc. 1801 E. Slaton Hwy. Lubbock TX 79404 (806) 748-1529	6.22	Where is it?